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LOWEY DANNENBERG:c

August 28,2023

VIA ECF

The Honorable Sidney H. Stein

Daniel Patrick Moynihan United States Courthouse
Southern District of New York

500 Pearl Street

New York, New York 10007-1312

Re:  Fund Liquidation Holdings LLC, et al. v. Credit Suisse Group AG, et al., No.
15-cv-00871-SHS (S.D.N.Y.)

Dear Judge Stein:

We are counsel for Plaintiffs in the above-captionedaction. In accordance with the Court’s
orders preliminarily approving the class action settlements (ECF Nos. 159 at 4 11,426 at § 28,
428-29 at928,440at9 28,457 at428),and the Court’s May 16,2023 Order Modifying Approved
Notice Plan and Scheduled Hearing for Final Approval of Settlements (ECF No. 458 at 4 9), we
write to submit the supplemental declaration of the Settlement Administrator, Epiq Class Action
and Claims Solutions, Inc. (“Epiq”) regarding objections and requests for exclusion
(“Declaration”).

We are pleased to report that no objections to the Settlements or Class Counsel’s request
for fees and expenses have been filed, and no requests for exclusion have been submitted. See
Declaration at 9 8, 10.

Additionally, we also submit to the Court the Declaration of Rust Consulting, Inc.
Regarding Mailing of the Notice of Proposed Class Action Settlements, September 27, 2023
Fairness Hearing Thereon, and Settlement Class Members’ Rights dated August 22, 2023,
detailing the third-party notice mailing performed by Rust Consulting, Inc. on behalf of NatWest
Markets Plc (f/k/a The Royal Bank of Scotland plc).

Respectfully,

/s/ Vincent Briganti
Vincent Briganti

cc: All Counsel of Record (via ECF)
Encls.
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